



YorkshireWater

Mathias Franklin
Head of Planning Services
Kirklees Metropolitan District Council
P.O. Box B93
Civic Centre
Huddersfield
HD1 2JR

Yorkshire Water Services
Developer Services
Sewerage Technical Team
PO BOX 52
Bradford
BD3 7AY

Tel: 0345 120 8482

Email:
planningconsultation@yorkshirewater.co.uk

Your Ref: 2022/91033

Our Ref: Y005357

25th April 2022

Dear Sir/Madam,

**Former North Bierley Waste Water Treatment Works, Cliff Hollins Lane, Oakenshaw –
Discharge of condition 13 (foul water drainage) of previous outline permission 2016/92298
for re-development of former waste water treatment works following demolition of existing
structures to provide employment uses (use classes B1(c), B2 and B8)**

Thank you for consulting Yorkshire Water regarding the above proposed development. We have the following comments:

Waste Water

Yorkshire Water has no objection to the discharge of condition 13.

Application details show foul discharge to the combined network at a pumped rate of discharge of 6 litres per second.

Yours faithfully

Reuben Thornton
Developer Services Team

